SENATE COMMITTEE ON HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

March 27, 1997 Hearing Room B

3:00 P.M. Tapes 44 - 45

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Bill Fisher, Chair

Sen. Jeannette Hamby, Vice-Chair

Sen. Lenn Hannon

Sen. Marylin Shannon

Sen. Susan Castillo

Sen. Thomas Wilde

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT:

Anne E. Tweedt, Administrator

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Administrative Support

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2051 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2046 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 361 Work Session

HB 2073 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2196A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2198 Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 44, A		
004	Chair Fisher	Calls meeting to order at 3:08 pm, opens public hearing on HB 2051.
<u>HB 2051 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
012	Peggy Smith	Administrator, Occupational Therapists Licensing Board, summarizes and provides testimony in support of HB 2051 (EXHIBIT A).
050	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2051.
<u>HB 2051 -</u> WORK SESSION		
051	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on HB 2051.
052	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves HB 2051 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
055		VOTE: 4-0 EXCUSED: 2 - Hannon, Shannon
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
061	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2051.
HB 2046 - PUBLIC HEARING		

063	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2046.
066	Sue Nelson	Chair, Occupational Therapist Licensing Board, licensed occupational therapist. Provides testimony in support of HB 2046 (EXHIBIT B).
123	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing HB 2046.
<u>HB 2046 -</u> <u>WORK</u> SESSION		
124	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on HB 2046.
126	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves HB 2046 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
129		VOTE: 5-0 EXCUSED: 1 - Shannon
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Fisher	
		WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
142	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2046.
SB 361 - WORK SESSION		
149	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on SB 361.
152	Sen. Hannon	Summarizes and provides testimony in support of SB 361 and -1 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
180	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 361-1 amendments dated 03/21/97.
184	Sen. Castillo	Questions if this bill allows medical care to be withheld due to religious reasons?
187	Sen. Hannon	Responds that this allows a facility exemption from medical care regulations.
192	Anne Tweedt	Policy analyst, clarifies the difference between medical care versus other care.
199	Sen. Castillo	Questions the impact of this bill and the current process used by the church.
202	Sen. Hannon	Responds that this bill repeals current bill language that is more fitting for spiritual healing.
209	Tweedt	Notes that the facilities have to meet the conditions of this measure.
211	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments that this bill exempts the church from sanitary and safe conditions for certain inspections.
215	Sen. Castillo	Questions why these facilities should not be inspected?

217	Sen. Hannon	Responds that current language does not allow for separation between church and state.
218	Chair Fisher	Notes the current separation between medical care and other care.
225	Tweedt	Clarifies that this is a limited exemption; facilities would not be exempted from patient safety regulations.
242	Sen. Castillo	Questions if minors in the home are included?
244	Chair Fisher	Responds that it would defer to their religious belief.
253	Sen. Castillo	Comments on concerns regarding health care and children, and bill impact on minors.
262	Sen. Hannon	Responds that the courts have ruled that parents have jurisdiction over their children in medical matters.
296	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
299	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves SB 361 be sent to the floor with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 5-0
305		EXCUSED: 1 - Shannon
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Fisher	
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. HANNON will lead discussion on the floor.
311	Chair Fisher	SEN. HANNON will lead discussion on the floor. Closes work session on SB 361.
<u>HB 2073</u> PUBLIC		
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING		
HB 2073	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361.
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073.
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK SESSION	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073.
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK SESSION 338	Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073. Summarizes HB 2073.
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK SESSION 338 349	Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon Chair Fisher Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073. Summarizes HB 2073. Opens work session HB 2073. MOTION: Moves HB 2073 to the floor with a DO PASS
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 -	Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon Chair Fisher Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073. Summarizes HB 2073. Opens work session HB 2073. MOTION: Moves HB 2073 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK SESSION 338 349	Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon Chair Fisher Chair Fisher	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073. Summarizes HB 2073. Opens work session HB 2073. MOTION: Moves HB 2073 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0
HB 2073 PUBLIC HEARING 318 334 HB 2073 - WORK SESSION 338 349	Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon Chair Fisher Sen. Hannon	Closes work session on SB 361. Opens public hearing on HB 2073. Summarizes HB 2073. Opens work session HB 2073. MOTION: Moves HB 2073 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0

PUBLIC		
<u>HEARING</u>		Eduction consultant One on State Decud of New incommendation
382	Louise Shores	Education consultant, Oregon State Board of Nursing, provides testimony in support of HB 2196A (EXHIBIT D).
428	Brian DeLashmutt	Representing Oregon Nurses Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2196A.
436	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2196A.
<u>HB 2196A -</u> WORK SESSION		
TAPE 45, A		
011	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on HB 2196A
012	Sen. Hamby	MOTION: Moves HB 2196A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
021		VOTE: 6-0
		Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	Chair Fisher	
		SEN. HAMBY will lead discussion on the floor.
025	Sen. Shannon	Requests unanimous consent to cast AYE votes for SB 361, HB 2051, and HB 2046.
030	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, notes Sen. Shannon's affirmative votes.
032	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2196A.
<u>HB 2198 -</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
035	Chair Fisher	Opens public hearing on HB 2198.
043	Joan Bachard	Executive Director, Oregon State Board of Nursing, provides testimony in support of HB 2198 (EXHIBIT E).
060	Channa Commanday	Board member, Oregon State Board of Nursing, provides testimony in support of HB 2198 (EXHIBIT F).
121	Chair Fisher	Comments in support of the board acknowledging nurse practitioners, but notes that there are many other professionals involved with health care and requests the board not overlook them.
141	Vice-chair Hamby	Comments on the length of time it has taken to acknowledge nurse practitioners.
149	Brian DeLashmutt	Representing Oregon Nurses Association, provides testimony in support of HB 2198.
151	Commanday	Introduces nurses from Kenya.
168	Chair Fisher	Closes public hearing on HB 2198.

HB 2198 - WORK SESSION		
169	Chair Fisher	Opens work session on HB 2198.
172	Sen. Hannon	MOTION: Moves HB 2198 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
178		VOTE: 6-0
	Chair Fisher	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. WILDE will lead discussion on the floor.
182	Chair Fisher	Closes work session on HB 2198, adjourns the meeting at 3:58 p.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Anne E. Tweedt,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

_

- A HB 2051, Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board, 2pp
- B HB 2046, Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board, 3pp
- C SB 361, -1 amendments, Senator Hannon, 2pp

- D HB 2196A, Oregon State Board of Nursing, 1pp
- E HB 2198, Oregon State Board of Nursing, 2pp
- F HB 2198, Oregon State Board of Nursing, 1pp